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Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Ltd.
Registered office: 701, Sakar — I, Opposite Nehru Bridge, Near Gandhigram Railway Station, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad — 380 009

Notice

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of
Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Limited will be held on 20th August,
2010 at Institute of Company Secretaries of India, Ahmedabad
Chapter, S-2, B-Tower, Chinubhai Towers, Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad at 10.00 a.m.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and approve the Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended on March 31, 2010 and the Balance
sheet as on the said date together with the Auditor’s and
Directors' Report thereon.

2. To declare dividend on 8%, Non Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares for the year ended 31st March 2010.

. To declare dividend on Equity Shares.

. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sampatraj

L.Chowdhary who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for reappointment.

. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Mukeshkumar

Chowdhary who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for reappointment.

. To appoint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of

this meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company and to fix their
remuneration.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 06/05/2010

Registered office:
701, Sakar-1, Nr. Nehru Bridge
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad — 380 009

NOTES

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY OR PROXIES TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company will remain closed from 13th August, 2010 to
20th August, 2010 (Both days inclusive)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman

. Company is proposing to make payment of dividend

through Electronic Clearing System (ECS). All shareholders
are therefore requested to provide details as per the
enclosed form.

Memebers are requested to bring their copy of Annual
Report for the meeting.
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Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Ltd.
Registered office: 701, Sarkar-1 Opp. Gandhigram Railway Station, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380009

PROXY

on my/our behalf at the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, the 20th August, 2010 at 10:00 a.m.

and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/ our hand(s) this..............ocooiiiiiiiiiii, day of .o 2010.
Affix
SIgNed BY The SAIT ... Revenue
Stamp of
Re 1/-
FOO NO. .o No. of shares held.............ooo i,

Note: The proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding
of the aforesaid meeting
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Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Ltd.
Registered office: 701, Sarkar-1 Opp. Gandhigram Railway Station, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad- 380009

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my presence at the 19th annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Ahmedabad Chapter, S-2, B-Tower,
Chinubhai Towers, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad on Friday 20th August, 2010 at 10:00 a.m.

Name Of the SNArEN O A er. .
(in block letters)

FOO NO .

NO. Of Shares Neld. ... ..o

This attendance slip filled in accordance with the specimen signature registered with the Company to be handed over before the meeting.



Directors’ report

Jean d'darcda'f;&,o,

Your Directors are pleased to present the mineteenth annual report and audited accounts of your Company for the year ended

March 31, 2010

Finanaal highlights

{Rs s

Total income

Prafit before mterest, deprecation and tax (FBIDT)
Less
Financial expensas
Depreciation
Profit befare tax
Provision for taxation
Profit after tax and exceptional items
Profit avallable for appropriation
Appropriations
Propased dividend - Preference capital

- Eguity capital
Tax on dividend {equity and preference)
General reserve

Ralance carred forward

Performance

The global financial coss last year resulted in the appreciation of
the US Dollar and persistent decling in stock prices, eroding
business sentiment Although timely and concerted efforts by
global central banks and respective governments — through
vangus monetary packages — gradually steadied the glabal
finanoal market, reviving market sentiments and confidence in

business, fiscal concerns still existed owing to region-specific

rI5Ks

Fortunately, Incha's strang internal financial disciphne moderated
the effect of the external financial turbulence Despite low

53,590 59

74 71557
12,181.70 6,343 17
2,082.65 2,717 29
242294 1,472 82
7.640.93 2,153.06
3,723 43 755 34
3,921.92 139875
815295 4938 23
40.00 40 00
557.07 222 57
101 47 44 64
500.00 400.00
£,954.41 4,231.02

agricultural output and food price inflation, timely stimulus
packages formulated by the RBI and Central Government
improved the economy in the second half, reflected in the IIF
grawth and the estimated 7 4% GDP growth in 2009-10 as
against 6.7% for 2008-09. There Is growing optimism about the
country reaching 9% GDP growth by 2011-2012

Your Company dealt well with these micro and macro economic
chatlenges. With renewed confidence in the market, the
Company's operating performance improved, as witnassed in
the quarter-on-quarter figures The Company’s units functioner
at optimum capacity Operations at the Uttarakhand unit




statilised, significantty boosting overall production, as reflected
i1 the Company's financial performance

o Income of Rs 74,715 57 lacs for financial year 2010, a 39 4%
growth

a Procuction of 320883 MT finished goods, a 22% mprovement
a PRDIT at Rs 12,181 70 lacs, growang 92 04%
o PAT at Rs 3.921.92 lacs, a 180% growth

Exports

The export turnover i 2009-10 was 6 5% higher at Rs 5,752
lacs as against Rs.5,400 lacs in the previous year. Currently
exporting its products to 23 countries across the world including
Japan. Thaland, Kenya, Egypt, UAE, Jordan, Sri Lanka,
indonesia and the US, among others, the Company plans to
gradually Increase its export presence supported by its planned
plant capacity Increase.

Dividend

Your Directors recommended a dividend of Rs. 5/- per share on
the paid-up equity share capital of Rs.1,114.14 lacs and a
dividend of 8% towards the non-cumulative redeemable
preference shares of Rs.500 lacs. The total outge towards the
drndend would be Rs 597 07 lacs (excluding dividend tax)

Expansion

Durirg 2009-10, your Comparny expanded ¢apacty at ifs
- Fantnagar unit in Uttarakhand, benefits expected to accrue from
the second half of the year after plant stabilisation.

Other initiatives

Your management, during the year, closed down aperations at
the Puducherry unit owing to non-viability, hedging against the
impact on profitability through production at the Gokak unit.
The management will take appropriate steps to deal with the

unt

Further, subject to approval from shareholders and other

cancarned authorities, your management has deaded to de-
marge the business pertaining to its units at Viramgam, Gokak
and Pantnagar nto a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
mainly to bnng in new technologies and products from

Roguette Freres for more sustainable growth.

Raw material

The Company's chief raw material 1s maize The khant yield of
maize remaihed at expected levels at around 13.5 million tonnas
despite floods in Karnataka and Andhra Pradesh. India's majur
maize producing states. Maize production in the rahi season is
also expectad to be good. We expect maize production in the
country would increase in the coming years through hybrid seed
usage and increase in acreage under maize cultivation due 1o
better price

Corporate Governance

Your Company complied with the relevant provisions of
Corporate Governance as prescribed in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement and provisions of Companies Act, 1965, A report
on compliance with Corporate Governance forms a part of the
annual report.

Directors

Shri Sampatraj LChowdhary and Shr Mukesh Kumar
Chowdhary, Directors of the Company, retire by retation and
heing eligible, offer themselves for reappointment

Listing

The equity shares of your Company are listed on the Bombay
Stock Exchange Lird. The Company has paid the listing and other
payable fees for 2010-11.

Director’s responsibility statement
As required by Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956,
your Directors state:

{ o that 1n the preparation of annual accounts, applcable

accounting standards have been followed along with proper
axplanation relating to matenal departures

@ that the Diractors have selected such accounting policies and
aoplied them consistently and made estimates and judgements
that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
finanaal year and of the profit of the Company for that pernod

o that the Directors have taken praper and suthcient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and




detecting fraud and cther irregularities

o that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concern basis

Energy, technology and foreign exchange

As a part of continuing effor{s to conserve energy, your
Company Is implementing a project for the generation of power
from effluents Details of energy conservation, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earned in accordance with the
pravisians of Section 217(1) {e} of the Companies Act, 1956,
are qiven i Annexure ‘A’ to the Directors’ Report.

Particulars of employees

Apart from the funcuanal Directors, whose remuneration details
are given 1n the Corporate Governance Report, no other
emplaoyees fall under the prowisions of Section 217(24) of the
Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975, and amended from time to time.

Auditors
Shareholders in the previous AGM held on September 29, 2009,
approved the appointment of M/S 5.V.Ghatalia & Associates,

Chartered Accountants, affiliated o Ernsi&Young as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company. In accordance with the
approval, M/S Ghatalia & Co. took charge of audit. In terms of
the provisions of Companies Act, they retire at the ensuing
Arnual General Meating and offer themselves for re-
appointment. The Campany has received letter fram them
confirming that their appoiniment, if made, would be within
the prescribed limit under Section 224{1-8} of the Comparies
Act 19556,

Acknowledgements

Your Directars place on record their appreciation for the
contributions made by all employees in the progress of your
Company. Your Directors also take this opportunity to
acknowledge with sincere gratitude, the support extended by
the Company's bankers, financial institutions, husiness
associates and valued shareholders.

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: May 6, 2010 Chairmarn

' lgdﬁgddhl i‘.&tuco Biols lei__tggim



Annexure -A

Particulars required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of

Directors) Rules 1988

{11 Conservation of Energy

{Ii The Company has installed suitable facllities in its effluent
treatment plants to extract waste gas and use it for
generation of electricity/ boiler fuel.

iy The Company has altered the fuel feeding mechanism of
baillers to use variety of fuel thereby reducing the fuel

consumption.

{21 Technology absorption
The Company employs Wet Corn Milling process for its
manufacturing The process 15 well proven and established.

tmprovements in the handling, finishing, packing etc are on-
going process and company carries such moedifications and
changes to improve operating efficiency. The Company has
commissioned waste water recycling plant in one of its units to
bning down water consumption.

(3) Foreign Exchange Earned and Used

The endeavour of the Company is to increase s exports
earnings. The plants have requisite certifications to faclitate
export of its products.

{Rs Lacs)

I g

a Foreign Exchange earned
b Foreign Exchange Used
- Raw materials

- Capifal Goods

5.,400.01

224 35 33681
20817

Annexure to the Directors’ Report

a. Purchased

Urmnts

Total amounut (Rs.lacs)

Rate/ unit

b. Own Geiigrations

() Through Diesel Generator sets
Units
Units/ Itr of diesed
Costfunit -

fii) Through captive generation (Units)

47,257,500 41,520,604
2,132.02 1,856.73
oast 447

2,203,271 273,626
3.01 2.09
10,70 17.95
20,111,276

32,057,279




2. Fuel

a. Coal and Lignite

Quantsty (MT} . 87,746 53,429 48
Total cost (Rs lacs) 2.854 81 2,109.16
Average rate/MT (R_s_) _ 3,450 3,948
J b Agro waste ( Husk & Bagasse}
Quantfy (MT) 41137 7.9035
Total cost {Rs lacs) 1,050.40 1,352.57
Average rateyMT { Rs) : _ 2,554 1,711
¢. Diesel |
Quantity (KU) : . 1,385 274
Total cost (Rs.lacs) 449 71 49.15
Avesage rate {Per KL} Rs :: } 32,247 1.7961

Consumpt / MT of production

) Electncity Gwh/MT) ' 260 230.83
1y Fuel (MT/mt of Production) 0.39 0.49
f information as per Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act ! ¢ wyuith the Companies

{Particulars of Employees) Ruies 1975 and forming part of Biricini: 1t for the financal

year ended 31/03/2010

Wr Sampatraj Chairman - BrI5ES7  Blom 35 Since Seif- 1.80%

L Chawthary Overall in charge o Inception employed

Age (57}

Mr Ganpalra) Managing Director £2,15,972 B.Cam 27 Since Selt- 197%
L Chowdhary - overall in charge of inception employed

Age (47} operations

ftr. hukésh Exicutive Dirgtior - 4803574 NMBA 17 Since 1594 Sedf- 0.47%
Kumar Chowdhary  Incharge of Cigerations ' {Finanes) employed

Agr 136} of Gokak unit

Neter All the above employment are contractual in nature.
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Compliance report on
Corporate Governance

A {ompany’s philosophy on Code of
Governance

vour Compary believes in simple, moral, accountable, responsive
and transparent policies to attain the highest standards of
Corporate Governance by ensuring transparency in all its actions
and operations and to maximise values of its stakeholders.

The Company recognises its responsibility towards all 1ts

stakeholders and therefore constantly endeavours to create and
enhance their wealth and value by implementing its business
plans at appropriate times and thus taking maximum advantage
of available cpportunities to benefit the Company, its
stakeholders and sooety at large.

B. Board of Directors

Board meetings

The Board of Directors comprises six Directors, of which thrae
are Executive Directors and three are Non-Executive Directors
All Non-Executive Directors are Independent Directors

The Company places before the Board all the relevant and
necessary information at their meetings for the information of
the Board During the year from 01/04/09 to 31/03/10, four
Board meetings were held on 25/06/09, 31/07/08, 27/10/09
and 27/01/10.

Composition and attendance of each Director at the meetings of the Board and the last AGM

T

Directors-

bt
i

M Sampatray L. Chowdhary Promoter/ Chairman
Mr. Ganpatra) | Chowdhary
Mr Pramodkumar G. Zalant Independent Director
Mr Mukesh 5. Chowdhary
Mr. R Sathyamurtht Indeperident Director

Kr Narc Roguette -lnd'ependem.:ﬁ'if?éﬁir}ir{ -

* One circular resolution was passed by the Company's Board of
Directors an 30703410

- None of the Non-Executive Directors of the Company had any

pecumary relationships or transactions with the Company, !

except holding of shares in the Company

. The Non-Exacutive Directors of the Company are highly

Prarriaterf Managmgmrgﬂer R

Promiaterf Whole fime Director: -

4 No
4 No
3 Yes
3 Yes
4 Yes
2 No

TR S 1:.4:-

respected and accomplished professionals in the corporate and
academic worlds.

- There Is no compensation package for Non-Executive Directors
- Thera 1s ne Nominee Director an the board as on 31/03/2010

- All the information required to be furnished to the Board was
made available to them along with detaill agenda notes.




Remuneration of Directors fRs mn lacs)

Mr Sampatraj L. Chowdhary 57.14 10.6 0 67 76
Mr Gaenpatraj t. Chov\.;dha.r“y | o ) 514 o 12.02 | 0 69.16
kAt Pra_rr;t.:;d.kumarg. Z;lgni. ” 0.00 0.00 0 Zd " 0.2.0
Mook S vy ok s o 4
Mr R Sathyamurtht I 0.00 0.00 0.40 040.
Total ” S 15428 - -30.67.7 0-,_60. 185.55

* Perguisites are valued inclusive of contribution to provident fund of Directors.

C. Audit Committee D. Remuneration {omemitieo

The Campany formed Audit Committee comprising two Composition, name of members
independent Directors and a Managing Director of the ' -

Company Mr Pramod Kumar G. Zalani is the chairman and 2kl M R R L i
Mr. Pramiod Kurmar Indépendent Chairman

J Mr R Sathyvamurthi, Mr. Ganpatraj L Chowdhary and Mr. e
Marc Roquette are members of Audit Cornmittee. Mr Pramod | | G Zﬁ'__ani Director
Kumar G. Zalani, Chairman of Audit Committee was present e Marc Roquette Independent  Member
at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company. fo .~ Director
_ _ Mr. R. 5athyamurthi Independent Member
The terms of reference and powers of the Audit Committee Directar

are in cornphance with the provisions of the Corporate

Governance — Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section
+ 292(A)} of the Companies Act, 1956. Minutes of the three independent Directors of the Company. During 2009-10,
nc Remuneration Committee meeting was held

The Company formed Remuneration Commitiee comprising

Committee meetings are circulated and discussed at the Board
meetings

E B lpswsstor Do, s Do -
i During the year, four meetings of the Audit Committee were The Company formed Investor Grievance Committee The
: held on 25/06/08, 31/07/09, 27/10/09 and 27/01/10.

Mr Marc Roquette attended two meetings; other members

attended ali the meetings.

Committee oversees the share transfers as well as takes care of

investor grievances.

Sy
b Gluco Biofs Limited,




The members of the Company's Investor Grievance
Commuttee are:
Mr Ganpatraj L Chowdhary, Mr. P. G. Zalani

- Name and designation of compliance officer:
Mr Mukesh R. Jain, Dy. General Manager (Finance)

- Number of shareholders complaints received, solved and
pending comp!alnts

| Naturwimp

Demat/Non-receipt of

divident/others 22 22 -
Stock Exchange I L
SEB! 1 1 -

G General Body Meseting

Location and time for the last three AGMs

The Company attended most of the investor's gnevances/
correspondence within a period of 15 days from the date of the
receipt of the same

F.Share Transfer Committee

The Board of Directors also constituted separately a Share
Transfer Commitiee for transfer of shares. The Executive
Diractors are members of the said Transfer Committee Meeting,
Mostly in every month there were two meetings and the shares
are being transferred to the transferees within a period of one
month as stipulated in the Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchange.

i
?ﬁ}oafog 20/09/09  ATMA Hall, Ashram Road, Ahmadabad 2.00 . 3 -
31/03/08 30/09/08 | *Chaptemﬂcs o w Daam | NiL
31/0307 29/09/07  *Chapter of (CSt | m 00 am. | NIL

;Ahmedabad chapter c.ff. WIRC of ICSI at 5-2, B-Tower, Chinubhai tower, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad,

Dunng 2009-10, the Company did not hold any Extracrdinary General Meeting.

v bl g

Disclosures on materially significant related party
transactions

The related party transactions entered during the year are
disclosed 1 the notes to the accounts in this Annual Report.

Code of Conduct
The Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company was prescribed by the Company

Certification under Clause 49 V

The Managing Director of the Company furnished the requisite
certificate to the Board of Directors under Clause 49 V of the
Listing Agreement.

Cases of Non-compliance/Penalties

There were no non-compliances by the Company on any matter
related to capital markets, during the last three years. Similarly,
there were no penalties or strictures imposed on the Company
by Stack Exchanges, SEBI or any other statutory authorities on
any matter related to capital markets during the last three vears.

i : CHTTEL i At

The Company normally publishes the quarterly and annual resulis
in leading English daily such as Business Standard, Economic
Times, Business Lines and Jansatta in Vernacular language.

The Company has its own website, www nddhisiddhi co.in,
where the quarterly results are displayed.

Annual R
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s 407 Riddhiiddhi Gluco Biols Limited

Half-yearly results are not seni fo the shareholders. The |

RMaragement Discussion and Analysis Report is attached with
Directers’ Report and forms part of the Annual Report.

} General shareholder information

1. Annuai General Meeting

Date August 20, 2010
Time 1000 a.m.
2 Venue Institute of Company Secretaries of India

Ahmedabad Chapter, 5-2, B-Tower,
Chinubhai Towers, Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad

3 Financial calendar {Tentative)

Financal year . Apnl-March

First quarter results  © End Jufy‘i."z._o.} 0
Half-yearly results : End October 2010
Thitd quarter results @ End January 2011

Result for the year ' End May 2011

pnding 31/03/11

4. Book closure date : August 13, 2010 to August 20, 2010
{both days Indlusive)

5 Diwvidend payment date
On or before August 24, 2010

6. Listing on Stock Exchange(s}
Your Company’s shares are histed on

1 The Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited

Phiroze Jesjeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai -400 001

Notes
1 Annual Listing fees for the year 2010 -2011 have been duly
naid to the stock exchange.

Stock code
&) The: Bombay Stock Exchange tid - 524480

b} 1SIN with NSDL and CDSL  INE249D01019

”'_,_._,‘_\ e e

B L

7. Market price data and stock performance

Market price data of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbal
for the year 2009-2010 and performance of share price in
comparison with BSE Sensex is given below

61.40

94.00

April 2009 11,403.25
.Mﬂy 2004 14415 7715 14,625.25
'June 2009 180.80 12800  14,493.84

! July 2009 14555 11200 1567037

August 2009 149.00 11950  15,666.64
-Septervber 2009 156.00 12225 17,126.84

Ottober 2009 14525 12200  15,896.28
:Nb\f{em:bér 2009 20100 12560  16,926.22

December 2009 190.25 161.060 17.464.81
= J__aﬁuafy- 2019 199.00 17060  16,357.96

February 2010 204.00 175.00 16,429.55

237.00 18125  17,527.77

Warch 2810

8. Registrars and Transfer Agents

M/s Link tnfime India Private Lid. (Formerly M/s Intime Spectrum
Registry Limited) is the Share Transfer Agent for entire functions
of share registry, hoth for physical transfers as well as
dematenalisation / rematenalisation of shares, issue of duplicate
/ split / consclidation of shares, among others

Shareholders are requested to send their share transfer related
requests at the following address:

Link Intime India Private Lid,

211, Sudarshan Cormplex,

Near Mithakhali under Bridge,

Navrangpura, Ahmedabad — 380 009

Phone Number: (078) 2646 5179

E-mail Address: ahmedabad@linkintime.cain

9. Share Transfer Systems

Since the Company's shares are compulsorily traded in the
demat segment on stock exchanges, bulk of the transfers take
place in the electronic form.



10. 10 Categorles Of shareholdmg pattern as on 31/03}10

1_ PFromoters

2.
3
4
5
&
7

Mutual Funds

Banks, Financial Institutions, fﬂsurance Compames
Forefgn Institutional Invastor

Private Bodies Corpgrate

indian Public

NRis/ OCBs

GDR / ADR

Grand total

o

11 Distribution of shareholdmg as on 31}03/10

47,97,340 43.06
679 .01

0 0
4,82,351 433
29,59,360 26.56
11,27.213 10.12
17,74,444 15.92
0 0

100.00

1:.11,41,400

5,363

Less thaﬂSOO

507 to 1000 199
1007 te 2000 101
2001 to 3000 ; 33
3001 to 4000 ' 15
4301 to 5000 21
5001 to 10000 22
19001 and above 48
Total 5,8G5

12. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

The Company's shares are available for dematerialisation on
buth the Depositones viz National Secunties Depository Limited
{MN5DL and Central Depository Services Limited (CDSLY. Shares of
the Company are compulsoniy traded in the demat form on
Stock Exchanges by all investors. 7252349 shares amounting to
65 09% of the capital have been demateralised by investors and
bulk of the transfer takes place in the demat form.

13. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any
convertible instruments and conversion date and
likely impact on equity

Ml

14. Plant locations

1 Riddhi Sidghi Nagar
Yillage Junapaddar, Taluka- viramgam
Crstrict Ahmedabad (Gujarat)

486445 43

343 1,59,292 143
174 1,55,633 140
0.57 85,180 0.77
0.28 57,930 0.52
. 036 99,950 0.50
0.41 1,89,615 170
082 . 9907345 88.92

100 1.11,41,400 100

2. Gokak Falls Road

Gokak — 591307, Dist. Belgaum (Karnataka)

3. Vazhudavoor Road
Iyyahkuttipalayam, Pondichery - 605009

4. Uttarakhand
Plot no 12, Sector-9, liE Pantnagar, Uttarakhand

15. Address for correspondence

¢ Shareholders may correspond with the Company at the

Company’s Registered Office.

The Secretarial Department

Ricldhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Limited
701, Sakar —1, Opposite Nehru Bridge
Near Gandhigram Railway Station,

| Ashram Road, Ahmedabad — 380 009

Annual Rﬁ-‘pgﬁ-?ﬂogw
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Certification from CEO of the Company

To
The Board of Directors
Riddh: Siddhs Gluco Biols Limited

Ahmedabad
CERTIFICATE

| have reviewed the financial results and the cash flow statement of Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Limited for the financial year ended
31703410 and <ertity that.
fa) These results and statements, to the best of my knowledge and belief:
(11 Da not contain any matenally untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that  might be misleading.
(1} Present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accaunting standards, applicable

laws and regulations.

(b To the best of my knowledge and belief, there were no transactions entered into by the Company during the year, which were
fraudulent, illegal or wolative of the Company’s Code of Canduct.

ich 1 accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal
control systems of the Company and have disclosed to tha Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls of which | am aware, and the steps taken and proposed to be taken to rectify these deficiencies.

{di | have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee:
{7 Significant changes in the internal contrals with respect to financial reporting during the year;

(11 Significant changes in accounting palicies during the year and that the same have been disclosed it the notes to the

financial statements, and
* {1 To the best of my knowledge and belief, there are no instances of fraud involving either the Management or employees

having a significant Role in the Company's internal controf systems with respect to financial reporting.

Ganpatraj Chowdhary
Managing Director & CEO

0A//05:10
Ahmedabad

Code of Conduct

The Board Yaitt down a code of conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. All the Board
members and Senior Management Personnel affirmed compliance with the Code on an annual basis.

Ganpatraj Chowdhary
Managing Director & CEC
06/05/10
Ahmedabad
o e )



Declaration

&s provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement signed with the Stock Exchanges, the Board Members and the Semior
Management persannel confirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the financial year ended 31/03/10.

Ganpatra] Chowdhary
Managing Dwector & CEO

06/05/10
Ahmedabad

Company Secretary's Certificate

The Members of
Riddhi Siddht Gluco Biols Limited

We have examined the comphance conditions of Corporate Governance by Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Limited for the year ended
on 31st March, 2010 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges

The Campliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 1s the responsibility of the management. Cur examination was Imited fo
review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the condiions of
the Corporate Governance. It 1s neither an audit nor an expression of opinion en the financial statements of the Company

As reguired by the guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we state that no investor grievances
are pending unattended for a periad exceeding one month against the Company as per the information and explanation given
and records maintained by the Company.

In aur opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us, and the representation made by the
Diractors and the Management, we certify that the Company has materially complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governanca as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Cempany nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

For Ravi Kapoor & Associates
Company Secretary

06/05/10 Ravt Kapoor
Ahmedabad COP-2407




Auditors’ Rep

To

The Members
Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Bicls Limited

1

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Riddhi |
Siddhi Giuco Biols Limited {"the Comipany’) as at Mareh 31, |
2010 and also the Profit and Loss account and the Cash |
Flow statemient for the year ended on that date annesed |
thereto. These financial statements are the responisibility of |
the Company's managerment. Our résponsibility is fo express
an opinion on these finaricial statements based onour audit,

We conducted our audit in accardance with auditing |
standards generally accepted in inhdia. Those Standards |
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain :
reasonable assurance about whether the financial :

staternents are free of material misstatemient, An augit

includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the |
amounts and gisclgsures in the financial statements. An |
audit also Includes assessifig the accousting principles used |

evaluating the overall finaricial statement presentation, We |
helieve that our audit provides & reasonable basis for our |

opinian.

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, |
2003 (as amended) {‘the Order’} issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (#4) of Section |
227 of the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’}, ‘we enclose in
the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in -

paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred o above,

we freport that!

i, We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were !

necessary for the purposes of our audit;

it. In our opinion, proper books of accotint as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as appears.
from our examination of those books;

Ii. The balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow

Wi,

Place: Ahmedahad
i Date: May 06, 2010

staternent dealt with by this report are in agreemert
with the books of account;

I our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and lLoss
Account and Cash Flow Statement deait with by this
report comply with the accounting standards referred to
i sub-section {30 of section 211 of the Act.,

O the basis of the written representations received from
the diréctofs, as on March 31, 2010, and takén on
récord by the Board of Directors, we report that none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2010 from
being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of
siub-secion (1) -of section 274 of the Act.

In our opitiion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said
dccounts give the information required by the Act, in the
anfier so required and give a frue and fair view in
confarmity with the accounting principles generally
sccepted in Indig

3) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 20190;

_b) in the case of the Profit and Loss account, of the

profit for the year ended on that date; and

b inthe case of Cash Flow statement, of the cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

For S.V. Ghatalia & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 103162W
Chartered Accountants

per Santosh Aggarwal
Partner
Membership No.: 093669
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of our report-of éven date

+ Riddhi

AR

Siddhi

Re: Riddhi Siddhi Giuco Biols Limited

iHE

at  The Company has maintained proper records showing

full particulars, including guantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b1 The fixed assets of the Company have been physically
verified by the management according to a phased
program designed to cover all the assets once in three
years, which i our opinion, is reascnable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its

assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets |

weere physically verified by the management durfng the
year and no material discrepancies between the book
records and the physical assets have been noticed.

t}  There was no substantial disposal of fixed assets during
the year.

al The management has conducted physical verification
of inventory at reasonabile intervals during the year.

bl The procedurss of physical verification of inventory
followed by the management are reasonzhle arid
adequate in relation 1o the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

¢! The Company s maintaining proper records of

mventory and no material discrepancies were noticed
on physical vertfication,

a) Asinformed, the Company has not granted any foans,
secured or unsecured to companies,firms or sther

parties covered in the register maintained under section |
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the

prowisions of clause (i} (b), {¢) and (d) of the

Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as

amended], are not applicable 1o the Company.
b The Company had tzken loan from oneé company

covered in the register maintaified under section 301 of |
the Companies Act, 1956, The maximum amgunt

invalved during the year was Rs.2,315 lacs and the

year-end balance of loan taken from such party was |

Rs. Nit

¢} In our apinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the rate of interest and other
terms and conditions for such loans.aré not prima fade

prejudicial to the interast of the Company.

d) In respect of loans taken, repayment of the principal
amount 15 as stipulated and payment of interest has
been regular.

Part of the Company's purchases of fixed assets is stated 16

he of unique and specialized nature, and hence, in such |

cases, ‘the comparison of prices with the market rates or
within purchases from other parties cannot be made. Read
with above, in our opinion and according ta ‘the
information and explanations given to us, there 15 an

46 - Riddh Siddh Gluce Biols Limited
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adequate internal contral system commensurate with the
size of the Company and the nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of
goods, During ‘the course of gur audit, no major weakness
had been noticed in the internal control system in respect
of thése areas. The Company does not sale any services due
to the nature of its business.

a} According to the information and explanations
provided by the management, we are of the opinion
that the particulars of contracts or arrangements
reférrdd to in section 301 of the Act that need to be
entered into the register mairtained under section 301
have been so entered.

b) In our apinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance ©of such contracts or arrangements
exceeding value of Rupees five facs have been entered
inte during the financial year at prices which are
reasonable having regard to the prevailing market
prices at the rélevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public.

The Company has an internal audit system, the scope dnd
coverage of which, in our opinion requires to be enlarged

to be commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central
Guverriment has not prescribed maintenance of cost
records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of
the Companies Act, 1956 for the products of the Company.

a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropnate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education and protection
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, value added tax, wealth-tax, service tax, custom
duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory
dues applicable to it
Further, since the Central Government has till date not
prescribed the amount of cess payable under section
441 A of the Companies Act, 1956, we are not in a
pasition to comment upon the regularity or otherwise
of the company in depositing the same.

B According to the information and explanations given 1o
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, investor education and protection
furnd, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, wealth-
1ax, service tax, value added tax, sales-tax, custom duty,
excise duty, cess and other undisputed statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of mare




e

o pei
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than six menths from the date they became payable.

¢ According to the records of the Company, the dues
outstanding of income tax, sales tax, service tax, excise

duty and ¢ess on accourtt of any dispute that have not
been déposited, are as follows:

| of sales tax liability
Dispute on account of

dlassification of finished
| goods (intluding penalty)

Central Excise &
Customs Act, 1944

Central Exqse &
Customs Act, 1944

Serwce Tax refund on
services availed on expart
_pofgoods

Penalty on delay in
. submlssmn of Form 19

Gujarat Sales Tax

Disallowarce of deferment |

B3.58 AY. 2008-09 Commissioner of
b Income Tax (Appeals)
151324 | 19972610 CESTAT, Bangalore

29530 | 2003-2004 CESTAT, Delhi-
17523 | 2004 & 2009 Commissioner (A),
; Mangalore

7502 1 1997-2002 CESTAT, Ahmedabad
1,064 54 2006-2010 Commissioner (A,

Ahmedabad
4.30 2008 09 CESTAT Bangalore
204 | 2007-08 CESTAT (Gujarat)

323 [ 2000001

" Joint Commissioner of
Commercial Tax, Ahmedabad

The Company has no accumulated fosses at the end of the
financial year and it has not incurred cash losses ih the

current and immediately preceding financial year,

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information
and explanations given by the management, we are of the

opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment '

of dues to banks. The Company has no outstanding dues to
dehenture holders and financial institutions.

According to the information and explanations given to us !

and based on the documents and records produced 1o us,

the Company has not granted loans and advantes on the '

basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debenturés and
other securities.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fuhd or a
ridhifmutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provisions
aof clause 4ixiii} of the Order, are not applicable 1o the
Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing/trading in
shares, securitias, debentures and other investments.
Accordingly. the provisions of clause 4{xiv) of the Order, are
not apphcable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has given guarantes for loans taken by others
fram banks. the terms and candihons whereof in our
opinion are not primia-facie prejudicial to the interest of the
Company. The Company has not given guarantee 1o
financial institutions.

Based on information and explanations given to us by the
management, tefm loans were applied for the purpose for

X0

Al

FKix,

Flace: Ahmeadabad
Date: May 06, 2010

whi¢h the Ioans were obtained.

Aceording to the information and explanations given to us

and on an overall examination of the balance sheet and

cash flow statement of the Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basts have been used for long-
term investrent.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of

shares ‘to parties or companies covered in the register

maintained under section 301 of the Act

The Company did not have any cutstanding debentures
during the year,

The Company has nat raised any money through a public
issue during the year,

. Based upon the audit procedures performed for thie
puipose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial

statements and as per the information and explanations
given by tha management, we report that no fraud on or
by the Company has been noticed or reported dunng the
course of our audit.

For 8.V, Ghatalia & Associates
Firm Registration Number 103162W
Chartered Accountants

per Santosh Aggarwal
Fartner
Membership No.: 093669
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Balaﬂce Sheet As at 31st March, 2010

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Loan Funds

Secured Loans

Uﬁsécured Loans -
Deferred Tax Liabilities {net)
{Refer Note 7 of Schedule 18)

SPPEL CAT{{BN.‘_’S QF_ Y D‘§
Fixed Assets

Gross Block

Less: Accumulated .Depreciafti_pn
Le;;z Impaih_‘nem Provi_sion

Net Block

Capital Work n Progresé inciudmg Capital Advances

{Refer note 4 of Schedule 18)
Investments

”Foreigin Currency Monetary Translation
Difference Account (Refer Note 11 of Schedule 1 8__} _
Chrren.t_Asséts, toans and Advances

In\r_'éntc::.rrles_:" -

Sundry Debtors _
Cash and Bank Balances
Loans and Advances

(A
'I;ess Current L_iahil'r_ties and P_roﬁ;io_n_fs }
Current Liabilities
Pm”f’s‘-m_‘.g L
R L/
Néf Current Assets (A—B}_ o
” TOTAL

Naotes to Accou nfs

161379

| 20,024.58
2,59468  22,619.26

47,208.98

| 4494855
©13,064.95 !

3518 |
31,84842 |

679.43 | 32,527.85

43.54

8,397.70 |
8,579.14
1,831.21

| 252406 |
21,332.11 |

474393 ]
1,960.66 |
6,704.59 |

47,208.98

—_—

1957747, 21,191 26 |

3,398.46

e e

10.07 |

©14,627.52 |

e

{Rs. in lacs)

1,613.79
1691267 | 1857646

2232692,
372074 ° 26,047 66

1,835 06
46.409.18

41,82097
10,382.49 |

31,438.48 |

32,4608 24
1471

102976 -

67574

784219
5,816.04 '
60957 °
134224 |
15,610.04

1,891.90 .

467.65 -

2,359.55 -
©13,25049
. 46,409.18

The schedules referred to above and notes to accounts form an integral part of the Batance Sheet.

As per our Report of even date attached.
For S V. Ghatalia & Associates

Firmt Registration No. 103162W
Chartered Accountants

per Santosh Aggarwat
Partner
Membership No 093669

Place - Ahmedabag
Date - May 6, 2010
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Bials Limited

Sampatraj L. Chowdhary
Chairman

Kinjal Shah
Company Secretary

Ganpatraj L. Chowdhary
Managing Director




PI’Of!T aﬂd 1.0S8% ACCOHH? For the year ended 31st March, 2010

INCORE )
Sales {inciudimg By-products}
Less: Excise Duty
Sales {net) T
Other Income R
TOTAL

EXPH«I"‘ITUR‘ e
Purchase of Tradmg Goods S

Raw Matenals Consumed _ S - N
Decrease / {increase) in Inventories 14|
Personnel Expenses o [ > T
Operating and Other Expenses A LT
Finaricial Expenses R YA

Depreqation/ Amomsahonf Impa|rmer|t o
Less' Transferred from Revaluation Reserve
{Refer note 18 of Schedule 18)

TOTAL

Profit Before Tax and Prior Period ltéms
less Provision for Taxation

Current Tax, o

Less: MAT Credrt entitlement

Net Current Tax Liability

Current Tax (MAT)

Fringe Benefit Tax and Weal‘th Tax

Deferrad Tax Charge (Refer note 7 of Schedule 18}
Profit After Tax and before Prior Period items,

Add: Prior Period Items [net of tax Rs. 1.50 lacs (PY: Rs. 031 baes)] [

Net Profit

Batance Brought Forward fr_em 'F_"re'vi'dus'Yearf |

Profit Available for Appropriaton
APPRCIPREIATIING

- Dwidend on Prefefence Shares

- Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares

- Tax on Dvidend _

- Transfer to General Reserve

Surplus Carnied to Balance Sheet _

Earnings Per Share (Basic and D|Puted) wy
[Nomtinal value of shares Rs. 10 (Previous Yeat Rs. 10)]

{Refer note 6 of Schedule 18)

Notes to Accounts e

e e e Tt e et S g e, ettt

S, RPN g

{Rs in lacs}

A tee o

L 7616950 1 54,802.75
1,607 79 | 1,40372
L 7456171 [ . 53,399.03
153 86 _ 19 56
74,715.57 53,590.59
- 94810 $1,299.09
. 4531743 | 34,156 87
665.52 (925.47)
179439 1,511.72
1380842 ) - 11,205,721
L1 208265 2,717.29
2,988.17 | 163518
51005 | 245812 16236 ' 1,472.82
| 67,074.63 . 51,437.53
L 764093 ©2,153.06
239873 —
239204 L -
215953 N
R R I
0501 18.80 |
156340 |  3,723.43 45500 | 75534
3,917.50 L 1,397.72
4.42 0.91
3,921.92 | - 1,398.63
. 423103 | _3,539.60
. 8,152.95 © 493823
4000, | 4000
55707 . . | 22257
10147 : 4464 1
50000 | | 119854 | 40000 L 70721
" 6,954.41 | . 423103
.. 3478 L1213
! |
|
! |
| i

The schedules referred to above and notes ‘to sccounts form an |ntegra1 part of the Profit and Loss Account.

As per aur Report of even date attached.
For 3.V. Ghatalia & Associates

Firm Registration No. 103162W
Chartered Accountants

per Santosh Aggarwal
Partner
Membership No. 093669

Place . Ahmedabad
Date : May 6, 2010

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Limited

Sampatraj L. Chiowdhary Ganpatraj L. Chowdhary

Chairmhan

Kinjal Shah
Company Secretary
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# Riddhi
Siddhi

CaSh FEOW Statemeﬂt For the year ended 31st March, 2610

{Rs. in facs!

A CASH ILO\R FROA DT PAlll’w f.: F\CTI‘J TEE‘?

Profit Before Tax (after adjustment of Pnor Penod Items) 1 7,645.36 : 2,153.97
Adjuﬁed o - S =
Depreciation, Amortlsa’uon and lmpmrment - | 2{458.12. - . 1,472.82 ]
Lass on sale leed Assets soldfdiscarded I 109.47 . -
Prowision for Doubtful Debts and Advances {Net} - N T.D6.38; . 1
Provision for D:mmutton in vafue 01' 1nvestment o 500
Amnmsed exchange diﬂerences _ S b 632.21 ; ” t675.74) i
interest Income - I (.85.01). (115.30)
520 Debis recovered o L S ”((j'_gf} . . 061 i
Interest Expenses " - I oy 1,931,63. | 2,634.52
S e 5‘156.83_ __,é 337569
Operating Profit hefore W.o.r.ki'ng -éapi-t.a.l- éh.;m-g-és I - 12,802.19 5,469.66
Movement in Working Capital _ e A S | : g
ilncrease}fDecreasem Sundry Deb’cors S {.é,_8.53 8N : ” 1,70652
{Increase}fDeuease mlnvontones D - ” (55551) 343.38
(iﬂcrease)/Decreasem Loans and Aduances - ] (122650} . 107.76 :
Increase / {Decrease) in Current LJabzlmes and Pravmons - "2,359.56 {2,276.26) 396.15. | 2,533 81
Cash Generated from operations o 10,52593 | 8,003.47
Drect taes paid (Net of refunds) | | (.06086 | p3Ten
.Net Cash from Operating Actvites | . 9,465.27 T 7,765.50
; ]W\rr-”vaL_l o ”lFS . S - _] ; e
Purchase of Fixed Assets (mcludmg Cap|tal Work in- Progress and : :
* Capital Advances) | 3.617.29) | 334591
. Proceeds from sale ofﬁxed assets - | . 3621 | ; -
s | Proceeds from bank deposits matwred - - ' 52.02 (83 94)
: Proceeds from sale / maturity ofmvestr'r;ents I - _. (0.36) |
!nteres‘r recewed - _ ol ._ 85.01 . 11530
Net Cash from Investlng Actlwtles . S [ " (3.444.41) | | (3,314.55)
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Cash Flow Statement o )

(Rs. in facs)

¢ UARH FLOW FRORE FINAKCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Long-term Borrowings
Repay.r.nent of Long-term Borrowmgs -
Interest Paad. o o
Dividends paid |

Tax on diwvidend pa|d

Net Cash used in Fmanctng Actmt:es

Net mcrease m Cash and Cash Equwalents (A +B+ C) o
Cash and Cash Equwaients at the begmmng of the year

Cash and Cash Equiva ents at the end of the year
C’omponents for Cash and Cash Equ.fvafenrs
Cash and cheques on hand
With banks - on current accounts o
- on deposits
- on unpaid dividend accdu.nfs. .
Cash & Bank as per Schedule 9

Less. Fixed deposrts not comrdered as cash equwalents

Cash and Cash Equwalents as per Cash Flow Statemeht.

. 7.808.60 | ? -
Taoasoe | 049169
0,92342) | (2,63452)
@269 | L @70
(44647 | 63 58)
74729 | (4,563 80)
1,27365 | (1285
Cosozat| 0 42026
[ 158106 L 3074
S as| 397
. 1,54350 L 26183 .
T as00s C 30216 ;
- isa 128
REE T 60957
© 25013 30216
. 1,581.06 | [ 30741
SRR el

* These balances are not available for use by the Company as they represent carresponding unpaid dividénd liabilities.

Note:
a) Figures in bracket indicate out-flaw,

b) Figures of previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our Repart of even date attached.
For $.V. Ghatalia & Associates

Firm Registration No. 103762W
Chartered Accountants

per Santosh Aggarwal
Partner
Membershup No. 093669

Place . Ahmedabad
Date ~May 6, 2010

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biefs Limited

Sampatraj L. Chowdhary Ganpatraj L. Chowdhary
Chawrman Managing Directar
Kinjal Shah

Company Secretary
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Schedules to the accounts

{Rs. in lacs}

*

Authonsed )
140,00,000 (Prewous Year 40,00, 000) Equaty Shares of Rs 10; each
120.00.000 (Previous Year: 120, 00 000} Preference. Shares of Rs. ‘10{— each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capltal

111,41,400 (Previous Year: 111,41,400) Equ:ty Shares of Rs.10/- sach
fully pad S

less Calls in arrears - Other than Direciors

50,00,000 (Previous Year: 50,00,000) 8% Non Cumulative Redeemable |

Preference Share of Rs.10 each fully paid up _
{redeemable at par on November 3, 2073 with a put and
calt option after November 3, 2009)

|1'I4'I4

) 035

1,400.00

1,200.00]
2,600.00

1,113.79]

500.00

Securities Premmm Accouﬂt

Capital Reserve (Resewe on amalgamatlon}
Balance as per last year o
Governmeant Caplta! Sub5|dy o

Ralance as per last year N

Add Addition during the year

" sogt0

3000

Less’ Reversal during the year (Refer nole160f$chedule18) B

Revaluation reserve
Balance as per Iastyear S
Less Withdrawal on sale /d|5card of assets

Preference Share Capital Redemptlon Resarve
Balance as per last year

General Reserve

Balance as per last year

Add: Addition during the year .

Less' Adjustraent for Foreign Exchange Fluctuations on Mor‘fetary Assats
{Refer note 11 of Schedule 18}

Surplus as per Profit and Loss Account S

208309
1853

Less: Withdrawal for depreciation (Refer no‘te 18 of Schedule 18) ) 310 05

212350

500.00

6,802.90

574 05

568.10]

155451

500.00

2,623.50
6,954 41

52 | Ruddhi Sidahi Gluco Biols Limited

19 277.47

©1,400.00
1,200.00
2,600.00

1,114.14°
035

1,113.79

500.00

1,613.79

6,802 90

57405

525 20
72.90

598 10

224545

162.36-

2,083.09

500.00

188131
400.00°

157,81

i 2,12350
. 423103

16,912.67




Schedules to the accounts

rRs. i _Iacs)

Term Loans from Banks
Secured by first Pa r| Passu charges on the present and future leed
Company, by a secand Pan _Passu charges gt the Current _Asseis of
these umits and further secured by persorial guarantee of some of the
Directors of the Company

Working Capital Loans including Cash Credit from Banks
Secured by way of the fiest Pari-Passu charges on Current Assets of
the Company and Fixed Deposits with the Bank and second charge
oh entire Fixed Assets of the Company and further secured by
personal guarantee of some of the Directors of the Compariy

Hire Purchase Finance

Secured by Hypothecatlon of respectwe Vehmies purch_ ed agalnst Loans )

20,024.58]
'_...‘....__'_._.

F11,25131]

| B7A066]

3261

| 1092908

| 11,353.87

4397

22,326.92

T e o
: Anl}j,S,_EQJREE).L@ANS__ _

Short Term Loan from Barks

Sales Tax Deferment Laan under Sales Tax' Incentive Scheme 6f

Karnataka State Government

{Due within one year Rs. Nil (Prewous Year Rs N|UJ

(Refer note 17 of Schedule 18)

2,473 34,

2,394.68

1,891,53

1,829.21

3,720.74

Intangible Assets ! L o ) _
ERP System 3 39 S D 2353?_ ST S 1] IOCE | 2]
Tangible Assets I S S R R A
Leasehold Land Castaer A isiee E S S Tsine] Tnioeer] nsiae
Freeheid zand 38658 S A1) I S -] 3eess|  3meus
Buildings 202141) 775836) 31553___ R -| 175638] 600198| 626571
Plani & Mactnenes | 31.94273' 4299121  1,193.07| 3504808 378‘146 (2383000 3518 179.78] 11,01996] 2402812 2346077
Furritare and Fistures 305.19! 1693 o 4031 281 81 ) 6461 . 8882, 40.31 11312 168 B9| 24058
Vehicles 18232{' 194, 2517)  ees|  Sysel 16570 ol 2037]  sase| 12262] 1244
Computar 11241 BY, 1037]  10908] 3566 4403 - w07]  e962]  394s] 7558
_ 4182097145%8.76. 147118 ) 44,946.55| 103824912,93299]  35.18| 25053 13.100.13] 3184842] 3143548
Capita: Wark in Progress : ' i . ' T 245681 66 81
Capital Advances . . R 43375 962 95
Total . . : 32,527.85] 32,468 24
Previous Year 37.20238} 461859 -] 4182097] B74731] 163518 -t -1 in3s249f 3143848 -
vt et JVIP S S e A S L iy il L R el i :

T. Gross Block of Buildings and Flant & Machmenes mcludes Rs. 3,869.02 lacs (Previous Year: Rs 3,869.02 lacs) being the amount
of revaluation made to the value of fixed assets in the year 1998-99. Depreciation for the year includes an amount of Rs 510 05
lacs {Previous Year: Rs. 162.36 lacs) on the revalued value of fixed assets {Refer note 18 of Schedule 18).

2 Additions / {Deductions) to assets includes Rs. {311 .94) lacs (Previous Year: Rs. 2,187.61 lacs) due to decrease / increase in rupee

liability on account of revalorisation of foreign currency loans due to exchange rate fluctuations,
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3 During the year, the COmpany has received capltal subsidy of Re. 144 50 1acs (Prewous Year: Rs. Nil) from Covemment of India
towards Developmant of Biomethanation Project at Gokak Unit {Ksrnataka). The same has been reduced from value of specific
assets capitahised dunng the year.

4 Dunng the year, the Company has provided impairment loss of Rs. 35,18 lacs on account of closure of Puduchery untt,
Puducherry The gross value of Buildings and Plant & Machineries mclude Rs. 161.38 lacs {accumulated depreciation Rs 20 97
facs) and Rs 120.08 lacs {accumulated depreciation Rs. 249 lacs and impairment loss Rs. 35.18 lacs) respectively, being assets
held for sale at lower of carrying value or estimated realisable value.

& vehicles indude Rs. 81.85 lacs {accumulated depreciation Rs. 14 20 lags) obtained on Hire Purchase (Refer note 9 of Schedule
18)

(Rs Jﬂ facs)

Long Term !nvestments (At Cost or below} [
Quoted - Non Trade R
900 {Previous Year. 900) Equrty Shares of Indian Overseas Bank

face value of Rs 10 each _ o S B ) 0.22 o n22
Ungquoted - Non Trade [ .
National Saving Certificates (deposded with various Government Au’rhonncs) o 5.85 _ - 549
80 {Prevmus Year 80) DBl Flexibond face value of Rs. 5, 000 each I 400 i 4.00
5,000 (Previous Year: 5,000) Equity Shares of Yishwas Organle
face value of Rs 10 each _ 1 500 ' i 500
Less: Provisien for Dimunition i vatue of Investments 5.00 - , -
10.07 : 14.71
Aggregate amount of guoted Investments B R 022 ‘ 0.22

iAggregate Market value of guoted Investments Rs. 0.83 lacs
{Previous Year Rs. 0.41 lacs)

Aggregate amount of unquoted lnvestments S ; 9.85 ; 14.49
{At Iawer of Cost and Net Reahsahle Value) o _ _

Raw Materials (Includ.ng Stock in Transit of Rs. 55 21 lacs (Prewous Year Rs. NI” . 571053 0 4,62045
Coal, Fuel, Packing Materials, Stores and Spare Parts o _ L Po1,212.93 . 1,06095
tinduding Stock in Transit of Rs. 6.81 facs (Previous Year: Rs Nih ] | i

Work In Progress I L B55.06 88026
Finished Goods {Including Stock in Transit of Rs. 233.28 lacs. .

{Provious Year RS Nil) _ R 819.18 . 1,28053

. 8,397.70 . 7,842.19

Debts outstandmg for a per;od exceedlng shx months

Consideredgood D 15299
Other Debts . o . . ]

Considered good S S . 854183 | 566305

L 867083 | 5.816.04

Less Frovisian for Doubtful Debts ? 91.69 ? -

J T 8,579.14 581604
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(Rs i facst

Cash on Hand o
Balances with Scheduled Banks
In Current Accounts
In Fixed Deposit Accaunts (Flen aqamst workmg caprtal faahtres)

in Dividend Accounts

2175

o 1,54350]

25015
15.81

__1831.21]

3297

261.83
302.16

26

609,57

Unsecured Consrdered good
Advances recoverable in cash or in \ kind for value to be received

lincludes doubtful advances of Rs. 14.69 lacs (Previous yearRs.Ni)]

Balances with Excise

VAT Recewvable
Inter Corparate Deposit
Deposits

Less: Provision for [_J'oubtful_Ad\ran'céﬁ_" o

1,98318

88 93|

13141
3369
301.54

2,538.75

1469}

2,524.06

@; mm@ Ef @U RRE .. . e _. N
Current Liabilities
Acceptances

Sundry Credrtors for Gocds and Servlces (Other than MSMED)* N S

Sundry Creditors for Capital Expenditure {Other than MSMED}*
Advances from Customers

Sundry Deposits _

Unclaimed Dividend ** e
Interest accreed but notdueonloans
Qther Liabilities

* {Refer note 12 of Schedule 18) cooonommm oy

** Investor Education and Pfotectron Fund shalt be tredrted as and when due _ S

Provisions

Proposed Dividend o

Tax on Praposed Dividend o
Income Tax (net of advance taxes pard) o
Wealth Tax

Leave Encashment } o
Gratusty (Refer note 13 of Schedule 18)

961 62
84 31
57 00
31 43

207 88

134224

1,342.24

28 86{

- 3,464.16
80652
10
53 66

15.81

g4

16497

4,743.93

59707
10147

{1,166 34
0.40]

7556

1982|

1,960.66

1,211.25
419 88
92.05
21.02
1261

135 09

. 1,891.90

26269
4464
66.81
G55

66 66

P 26.30
467.65
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(Rs t .’acs)

Insurance Ciau"ns

Bad-Debts recovered

interest on Fixed Deposits

{Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 10.56 tacs (Previous Year: Rs. 20 89 laes)
Interest on Others

(Tax Deducted at Source Rs. 0.61 lacs (Previoys Year: Rs. 2.65 iacs)
Miscellaneous tncome

|men10r1es as at Apnl T
Add-- Purchases
Less - Inveniones as at March 31

4,620.45

| 46,407.51
5,710.53

Ny |

. 45317.43

5 84153
32 93575
4,620.45
34,156,87

Inventories as at March g
Fimshad gbods
Work In Progress

Inventories as at Apn_l' 1
Firished goods

Work In Progress

Decrease in Excise Duty

Saianes Wagos Bonus Allowances etc
Contribution to Provident and other Funds
Gratuity Expenses {Refer note 13 of Schedule 18}
Welfars Expenses

56 : Riddhi Sidcthi Gluco Biols Limited

815.18
655.05

1,474.23

1,28053

88026 |
2,160.7|
(21.04)]

1,497.58
128.13
46.29
122.38

T 179439

665.52 T (925.47)
._-—"_———"—-_— e e = e

1,280.53
880.26
b
2,160.79
b s e et

| 52651
71957
124608

1,311.68
103 .60
1864

] 77 80
[ 151172

R I S




(Rs. in lacs)

-

Power and Fue

Picking Matena}s Consumed (Refer note 15 3 of s{hedu!e ‘TS}
Consumabie Storey and Spares. (Refer note ___5.3 ofSr.heduie 18}
Wages & Material hand!mg Charges
Rent ’ '

Rates & Taxes o
Selling and Distribution expenses o
Freight and Forwarding Experises '
Insurance '
Discount on Sales
Cormission on Sales (Other than Sole Seﬂmg Agents} _
Provision far Doub’cful Debts and Advantes o
Trave!hng Expenses
Communication Cost .
tegal, Professionat and Consuttancy Fees o
Advertlsement and Publicity
Directors Fees -
Repan’& Mamtenance o
Machinery
Buitdings
Others
Loss on assets soid,fscra ppedfd 15carded and ertten oﬁ
Payment o Audr_tor_
Audit Fee _
Limited Re\new o
Tax arid other matter o
Out of Pocket Expenses o
Security Expenses )
Provision for D|mun1t|on m value of lnves’tment _
M|sce[!aneous Expenses.

6,589.49

2,685.34]

1,272.44] B
111954
~78.96|

7448

. 30588}

118.07

o 1eest)
" 138.24]

65 90

10638}

179 90]
63.89]
6229,
12.14]
0.60

33342

5945
3460
109,47

13.24)
a46)

025
10333
5.00

16335}

i) [V el 57 051 2009 |

[

| 211963
|

|

. 13,808.42
LAl |

5,465.04

1,023.02
860.39
111,42
116.95
29440
7322
11071
12373
4697

L 14282
! 58.64
; 6471
: _ 704

0680

1269.72
5 57.33
i 23.40

469
083
072

| 9387
13536
11,205.21

interest
On Term Loans
On Workmg Capital Loans
On Others

Bank Charges

94614

- 88596]
o983
15102|

2,082.65

119962

1 1,409.03

| 3587

2717 29
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Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Limited {the Company”) is prirmarily 2 Corn Wet Miling Company which. manufacture Starch, its
derivatives and related By-products. Company has manufacturing locations situated at Viramgam (Gujarat), Gokak (Karnataka)
and Pantnayar {Uttarakhand}. '

The Company is also engaged in trading of maize and chemical products.

2. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

.a]

b}

4]

d)

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared to comply i all material respects with the Aceounting Standards notified under
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008 {as amended) and the refevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The
financial statements.have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis except in case of assets for
which provision for impairment is made and revaluation is carried out. The accaunting policiss have been consistently appled
by the Company and are consistent with those used in the:previous year, except to the extent stated in note ¢} below.

Use of Estimates

The preparation. of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assurptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities
at the date of the financial statements.and the results.of operations during the reparting period. Although these estimates are
based upen management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual résults could differ from these estimates,

Change in Accounting Policy

Change in method of amortisation of leasehold land

In the current year, the Company changed {with retrospective effect) its method of providing depreciation on leaseho!d (and
fiom the amortization over the last fifteen years of the residual lease period to the actual fedse period. The management
believes that such change will result in a more appropriate presentation of value of leasehold land and will give a systematic
basis of amortisation charge more representation of time pattern in which the economic benefit will be derived from use of
leasehold land. *

Had the Company continued to use the sarlier basis of amortisation of léasehold fand, the charge to the Profit and Loss Account
after taxation for the current year would have beeri lower by Rs. 51.16 lacs and the net block of fixed assets would
correspondingly have been higher by the respective amount.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost (or revalued amounts, as the case may be), léss accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the dsset to its working candition for its intended
use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition and censtruction of fixed assets which takes substantial periad of time to get ready
for its intended use are also included ta the extent. they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

In respect of accounting period commencing on or after December 07, 2006, exchange difference arising on reporting of
the long-term foreign currency monetary items at the rates different from those at which they were initially recorded duning
the penod, or reported in the previous financial statements are added to or deducted from the cost of the assets and are
depreciated over the balarice life of the dsset, if these mionetaty items pertain to the acquisition,of a depreciable fixed asset

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Methad (SLM) at the rates and in the manner prescnbed under Schedule XIv
of the Companies Act, 1956 on all assets except for the following assets which are depreciated at the higher rates based on
the management’s estimate of the useful life:

Leasehold Land © Over the Lease period

Depreciation on revalued assets is provided on expected useful life of the asset and the incremental depreciation on account
of revaluation is recouped from Revaluation Resefve.

In respect of fixed assets added during the year, depreciation Is provided on a pto-rata basis from the date on which such
asset is ready to be put to use.
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e)

f)

9)

h}

Intangible Assets and Amortisation
Intangible assets are amortized, based on management’s estimate of its useful economic life on pro-rata straight- line-basis
as under:

al Trademark : 5 Years

by Software : 3 Years

Impairment

it The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on
internalfexternal factors. An.impairment loss is recognized whetever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the dsset’s net sellifig price and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital

1) After impairment, depreciation is previded on the revised cartying amount of the asset over its reraining useful life,

Expenditure on new projects and substantisl expansion
Expenditure directly relating to construction activity (net of income, if any} is ¢apitalized, Indirect expenditure incurred during

construction period is capitahized as$ part of the indirect zonstruction cost to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly

related to construction or is incidental thereta. Other indirect éxpenditure (including borrowing costs} incurred during tha
construction period, which is. riat refated 16 the constiuction activity nor is incidental thereto, is charged to the Profit and
Loss Account. Income.eamed during construction period is deductad fram the total of the indirect expenditure.

All direct capital expenditure an expansion is capitalized. The same is treated as preoperative expenditure pending allocation
to fixed assets / capital work in progress ard is shown under “Capital Work-in-Progress”. The same is transferred to fixed assets
dn commencement of commercist activities,

Leases

Where the Company is the lessee

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Cormpany substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of
the leased itern, are capitatized at the lower of the fair value and present value of the minimum lease payments at the
inception of the ease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payints are apportioned between the finance charges and
recuction of the lease liability based on the implicit rate of return. Finance charges are charged directly against income

Lease management fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs are capitalised.

If there is no reascnable cerfainty that the Compdny: will Obtain the ownership by the end of the lease term, capitalized
leased assets are depretiated aver the shorter of the estimated useful [ifé of the asset or the lease term.

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item are classified
as operating ieases. Operating lease payments arerecognized as an expense in the Profit ahd Loss account on a straight-ling
basis aver the lease term.

Government Grants and Subsidies )
Grants and subsidies from thé government are recognized when there 15 reasonable assurance that the grant/subsidy will
be receved and all attachiny conditions will be complied with.

WWhen the grant or subsidy received is reventierin natute, it is recognized as income dver the periods necessary to match them
on a systematic basis o the costs, which it s irftended to compensate or adjusted against the specific expense.

Where the grant or subsidy relates towards Sp‘ecific Fixed assets, its value is deducted from the gross value of the asset
concerned in arriving at the carrying amount of the related asset.

Government grants of the nature of promaters’ conmiribution are credited to capital reserve and treated as a part of
shareholders’ funds.

Investments

Investrments that are readily realisable and intended 16 be held far not more than a year are classified as current investments.
All other investments are classified as long-term investrents. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an.individual investment basis. Long-term investiments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution
in value is made to recognise a de¢line other than temporary. in the value of the investments.
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J} Inventories
Inventories are valued as follows:
Raw Materials, Packing Materials, Consumahble Stores and Spares.
Lowet of cost and net realisable value. Hav_veverl miaterials and other iterns held for use in the production of inventones are
not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be meorporated are expected to be sold at or above
cost €ost is determined on a FIFQ basis,
Work-in-progress and finished goods
Lower of cost and net réalisable value. Cost includes direct materials and labour-and a proportion of manufacturing overheads
based on normal operating capacity. Cost-of finished goods includes excise duty. Cost is determined on a FIFC basts.
By-products are valued at Net Realisable Value {NRV)
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary cosrse of business, less estimated costs of completion and
estimated costs necessary fo make the sale.

k} Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recog hized to the-éxtent thatit is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured.
Sale of Goods/By-products
Revenue Is recognised when the significant risks and revards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer. Excise
Duty 15 deducted from tumover (gross) is the amount that is. in¢luded in the amount of turnaver {gross) and not the entire
amount of hahility arised during the year.
Interest
Revenue is recognised an a time proportion basis taking inte decount the amount cutstanding and the rate applicable.
Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the shareholdets’ right to receive payment js established by the balance sheet date.

B Cash and cash equivaients

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statemient comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or tess.

m) Foreign Currency Translations

1) initial Recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
axchange rate between the reporting currenty and theforeign currency at the date of the tranisaction,

itt Conversian
Fereign currency monetary items are reported using the tlosing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in termis of
histoncal cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

i) Exchange Differences

Exchande differences, in respect of accounting periods commen¢ing on or after December G7, 2006, arising on reporting
of fong-term foreign currency monetary iterns at rates differant from those at which they were initially recorded during
the period, or reported in previous financial statéments, i so far as they relate 1o the acquisition of a depreciable capital
asset, are added to or deducted from the cost of the-asset and are depreciated over the balance life of the asset, and in
other cases, are accumulated in a "Foreign Currénicy Moretary Itém Translation Difference Account” in the Company's
financial statements nd amertized over the balance period of such long-term asset/liability but not beyond accounting
penod ending on or before March 37, 2611,

Exchange differences arising on the settlenient of monetary items not covered above, or on reporting such monetary items
of Company at rates different from those at which theywere initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous
financial staterrients, are recognized as incame or as expense in the year in which they arise,

Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or speculation purposes

The pramium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts is amortised as expense oF income over
the life of the contract. Excharige differences on such contracts are recognised in the statemeant of profit and loss in the
year in which the exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising of cancellation or renewal of forward exchange
contract Js recagnised as income or as expense for the yaar,

—

v
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p}

q}

T

contribution scherne and the contributions are-charged-to-the Profit and Loss Account of the year when the contributions
to the respective funds are due. There are hio other obligations other than the contribution payable 10 the respective funds.

i) Gratuity libility s a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit
eredit method made at the end of each financial year.

I} Short term compensated abisences are provided Tof based on estimates. Long term compensated absences are provided
for based on actiarial valuation at the year end. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credrt method

w} Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to profit and loss account and are not deferred.

income Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current, deferred and fringer benefit tax. Currentinconte tax and fringe benefit tax is measured at
the amount expected to be paid to the tax authoritiés in-acicordance with the Income-tax Act, 1 951 enacted 1n India. Deferred
Income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the
year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. :

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the fax laws epacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date
Deferred tax assets are recogrised ofily to the extent that there is reasonable cerfainty that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets car be realised. In situations where the company has unabsorbed
depreciatioh or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that-they can be realised against fufure taxable profits,

At each balance sheet-date the Company re-assesses untecognised deferred tax assets. it recognises unrecognised deferred
tax assets to the extent that it has becomie reasohably certain of virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred taxassets aré reviewed at each batance sheet date. The company writes-down The carrying
amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it Is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be,
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against whichr deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down
Is reversed to the xtent that it becomes reasonalily certain of virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxatle
income will be available,

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period. I the year in which the Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit becomes
eligible to be recognized as an asset ih actordarice with the racommendations contained in guidance Note issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is crested by way of & credit to the profit and loss account and
shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Comipany Teviews. the sanie at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT Credit Entitiement ta-the extent there is ho longer convincing evidence to the efféct that Company will pay
normal fncome Tax during the specified period.

Segment Reporting Policies

ldentification of Segment

The Company's operatirig businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of products, with each
sagment representing a strategic business unit that offers différent groducts and serves different markets. The analysis of
geographical segments is based on the locations of the customer.

Barrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for ifs intended use or salg areca pitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowirig costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Earnings Per Share

Bastc earnings per share is calculated by dividing the niet prafit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
{after deducting preference dividends.and attributabile taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
guring the period.

For the purpase of caltulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or igss for the period attributable to equity
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shareholders and the weighted average number_’ of shares.c:utstaﬁding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potentral equity shares.

s} Provisions, Contingent Liabifities and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obiligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an outfiow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and dre determined based n best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at eath balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current bast estimates.

Disclosure for a contingent liability is made whenthiere 5 & possible vbligation or a present obligation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible ahligation or a present obiigation in respect of which the
likeiihood of outflow of resources is remote, rip provision or disdosure is made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor
disctosed in the financial statements,

3. Segmest Reporbng
Business Segment:
The Campany's business consists of manufactirring, sales and trading of Corn-Wet-Milling, Starch and its derivates Since the
Company’s business falls within a single reportabie business segrent, disclosure requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 17
- 5egment Reporting are not reported upan separately.
Geographical Segment:
Secondary segmental reporting is based on the geographical location of customers. The geographical segments have been
identified based on revenues within India (sales to custorderswithin India) and revenues outside India {sales to customers located
outside india}.
Since the expart market revenue, results and asséts constitute less than 10% of the total revenue, results and assets, the same
has not been disclosed.

4 Capsted Carmmiinenis (Rs i tacs)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining 1o be executed on ;_af}i'tal account and not prq\ried for 3143 84
{Net of advance Rs. 433.75 lacs (Previous Year: Rs. 962.95 facs)]

316.43 848.00

et gt b st e ke

&FF

{Rs. in .‘acs)

Guarantees and Corporate Guarantees given by the Company ' ) | 6,748.69 86.00

1} Ciaims agamst the Company not acknowledged as debts b
Excise Duty {Refernote @) _ N o 312333 242218
Sales Tax [Refernote &l] T | 223 ea
Service Tax [Refernote (9] T N 634| -
income Tax [Refernotetd)) 83.58} :
Other matters [Refer note _(e)]__ L _ .} 55501 10.85
i) Bills discounted with Barks _ . 286.20 766 82
10,305.87| 3,202.66

[ESp—— P SR R i e v bbb e

a} Towards 1evy of Excnse duty, mc]udmg penalty ut other than mterest thereof on account of dpspute In classification of
finished goods, against which Company fias appealed before an Appellate Authorities and Commissioner (Appeals)

L} Towards penalty charges an account of dispute fot sales tax demand against the pending Form 19 to be submitted to
tax autharities.

¢} Towards Service Tax demand on refund claimed on services availed on export of goods t.e. CHA Service, Port Service and _
Goods Transport Service. :

d) Towards Income Tax liability, on account of disallowance of deferent of sales tax liability

e) Others include possible claim relating to dispute with workers of Rs. 50.50 lacs (Previous Year: 5.50 lacs) and a case todged
against Company for an dccident in MSP plant of Gokak unit amounting to Rs. 5 lacs (Previous Year: 5 lacs).
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(5]

It is not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outfiows, if any, In respect of matter 'a’ fo "’ above, pending resolution

of the proceeding with the appellate authority

iv) As per the demand-cum-attachment notice received from Employeés' $tate Insurance Corporation (Puducherny) under Section
45A of the ESI Act 1948, the Company has been made Party to the ESI dues of Rs. 85.66 lacs payable in réspect of its
Pudticherry unit Tor the period from 171997 1o 12/2005 whert the unit was not owned by the Company. The Puducherry unit
was purchased by the Company vide Business Transfer Agreement dated 9/2005 and as per agreement alt the statutory
liabylities for the earlier period is required to be settled by pravicus owrier af the said unit. The previous owner has taken-up
the matter with £51 department and is in the process ofsettling the dues. The managerhent is of thie opinton that, no liability
is hikely to devolve on the Company in the matter based on the action initiated by the previous owner of the unit,

Eammgs Per Share

Net Profit as per Proﬁt & Loss Accouﬂt o

Dividends on Redeemable Prefereﬂce Shares and Tax Thereon -

Net Profit for calculaﬂon of basac / d||uted EPS

weighted Average Number of Fquity Shares in calculatmg Basm EPS S
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares in calculatmg Diluted EPS '

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs_) o

Nominal Value of Shares

>1'a rred Tax Liabilt

inels _

Deferred Tax Assets

Effect of expenditure debited to proﬁt & loss account n the current: yeat,
hut allowable for tax purpose in following yearfsy: o

1} f‘:xpendfture d|sahowed s 43B of the Income Tax Act 1961

2} Provision for £xcise Duty S

3} Provision for Doubtful Loans and Aduances S

Gross Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Llablhtles

Differences in depreaatloﬂ and other differences i block of fixed assets
and mtangible assets as per tax hooks and financial books *

Gross Deferred Tax Liabifities

Deferred Tax Llabﬂttles (net)

{Rs. it facs)

3,921.92|  1,398.63
4680m|  w@es0)
387513 1,351.83
1,141,400 11,141,400
11,141,400} 11,141,400
3478 1213
10.00 10.00

{Rs. in facs)

41.36 2502
6.83) 14.13
31.16 -
79.35 39.15
347781 187421
3,477.81] 1,874.21
(3,398.46)| (1,835.06)

* Including Rs. 1,510. 94 lacs (Prewous; Year Rs. N|I) recogmsed in Cuwent‘r’earfor prewously unrecognised Deferred Tax L:.—:tb|||t1es

et s 5 e et of delated Partes
A} Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Sampatraj L Chowdhary
Mr. Ganpatra] L. Chowdhary
Mr. Mukeshkumar S. Chowdhary

Chairman
Managing Direcior
Exscutive Director

B) Relatives of Key Management Personnel {(RKMP)

Mr. Shrenik 5. Chowdhary Employee
Mr. Shreepat S. Chowdhary Employee
Mr Siddharth G. Chowdhary Emiployee

¢} Enterprises commonly controiled or influenced by Rirectars/ Key Management Personnel of the Company and their

relatives (EHS1}

Shreepal Starich Prodhicts

Vicas Vehicles Private Limited
Creelotex Engineering Private Limited
Vascroft Design Private Limited
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- Mr. Sampatraj L Chowdhary 6776 - 67.76

- 48831 - - 48 89

-~ Mr. Ganpatraj L. Chowdhary 69.16 - - 6516

o o C o013 - - 5013

- Mr. Mukeshkumar S. Chowdhary 4803 - - 48.03

_ L L3523 | - 35.23

- Mir. Shremk Chowdhary ' . 12.00] - 12.00

o | - 9.00 - 9.00

- Mr. Shripal Chowdhary - 12.00 12.00

N | 9.00 o 9.00

- Mr. Siddharth Chowdhary ' ' - 6.00 - 6.00

. - 3.00 - 300

Tota} 184.95 30.00 - 214.85

- 134.25 21.00 - 155,25

Dividend Paid e _ _

- Creelotex Engineers Private Limited - - 21.97 21.97

S o ) - 29.66 2266

- Vicas Vehicles Private Limited - - 20.44 | 20.44

) ) - 30.66 30.66

- Vascroft Design Private Limited - 10.00 10.00

_ . i} T 15.00{ 15.00

- Mr. Ganpatraj L. Chowdhary 4.40 - 4.40

_ _ _ 660 - 6.60

- Mr. Sampatraj L. Chowdhary 4.00 - - 4.00

_ L 600 - 6.00

- Mr. Mukeshkumar $. Chowdhary 1.08 - - 1.08

. . C129] LT 1.59

- Mr. Shrenik Chowdhary - 6.70 - 0.70

_ . } - 1.05] - 1.05

= - Mr. Shrpal Chowdhary 0.40 - 0.40

_ _ o I 0.60{. - 0.60

- Mr. Siddharth Chowdhary 0.40 - 0.40

= 0.60} o L

Total 9.48 1.50 52.41 63.39
_rdm9f 225

ngures in italic represenrs Prewous Yea.r‘s amounr

94 Leases
In case of assets {aken on fease
Vehicles include vehicles obtained on finance lease. Thi lease term is for 3-5years and at the end of lease term, the legal title
is passed to the lessee. There is ng escalation clguse in the ease agreement. There are no restrictions imposed by lease

rRs in Facs)

arrangements. There are no subleases.

75.32]

Total Mimmum Lease Payments at the Yearend

Less: Amount representing Fmanaal Expenses

Present Vaiue of Minimum Lease Paymenits (Rate Qf Interest 9%)

Minimum Lease Payments
Not later than one year o
Later than one year but not iaterthan ﬁve ears

35.04
- 243]
3261

S 25.17)

7.44




Schedules to the accounts

10 Dervative Ins.tmm 1115 and LiuP“t:qu:d Fmﬂgn Cmrer‘w:y Exposure
a) Forward Contract outstanding as at Balance Sheet Date

US $2. 019 000 (Previous Year N|I)

_Hedge against roceivables

b) Parttculars of Unhedged of Formgn Currency Exposure

Loans Payable

2009-10 _ . .

uss 20414,827| 13,213.14] 4492

Euro 117,000{ =~ 7074l  s0de

2008-09 N T

Us$ 26,964,692{ 13,681.70| 5074

Eurc o 905,792/ 612.04 6757

Receivables o

2003-10 S o . I T

Us § A ) Lo b 1547244 69502 4492

2008-09 _ S o L o _ ; _

Us . R 29,400, 1492 5074
TV Foreign Curinoy Miretaty T farence Acmﬂnf

The Company has exercised the 0pt|0n as per the Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 2003, As per the option, exchange
differences related to long term foréign currericy monetary itéms so far &s'they relate to the acquisition of a deprecishle capial
assets are capitalized and depreciated the same over the useful life of the assets and in other cases, have transferred to Foreign
Currency Monetary Translation Difference Account and amortized over the balarice period of such leng term assetsfiabitities,

but hot beyond accounting period ending on or before March 31, 2011, The unamortised halance in this account is Rs 43 54
tacs {Previous Year: Rs. 675 .74 lacs) '

{Rs. in facs)

Balancc- as on April 1 . o | 67574
Add: Exchange Differences arising during the year (588 663} 1,013.61
less Amortisation for theyear @354 (33787)

12 There are nip supphers who are reglstered As Micr, smail or mechum em‘erpnse under The Micro, Smadll and Mcdmm En’remrr.p
Development Act, 2006° as at March 31, 2010, The information segarding micre, small or medium enterprises have been
determined to the extent such parties 'have been identified orr the basis of information available with the Company.

13 [atnls of B o By

The company has 2 deﬂned beneﬁt gratur[y plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of servica gets a gratuity
on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with the Life insurance
Corporation of India in the form of a gualifying insurance policy.

The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognised in the profit and loss account and the funded
status and amounts recegnised in the balance shegt for the plan..

Prof;t and Loss account

{Rs. in facs)

Net employee ‘benefit expense (recagnise ln'_;m]dro_ye_é_tq'__st)': S _ _

Current service cost __ L 792  uxn
interest cost on benefrt obhgatlon o L _ 9681 7.66
Expected return on plan assets L _ (918); (8.02)
Net actuanal loss / {gain) recognsed in theyear L ) 17 88 (332)
Net benefit expense o T 4629] ~ 1864
Actual return on plan assets T _ 11.49 9‘.1-9_
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)N TS OCEoUNTS ORI

Balance Sheet

Details of provision for Gratuity: =~ =~~~ e b
Defined benefit obligation (165391 (120.97)
Fair value of plan assets o 145.77 114.79
_ L _ L . (19.82) (618
Less - Unrecagnized past service cost = _
Plan fiability (19.82) {6.18)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obhgatlon are as follows: N

Opening defined benefit obligation S 12097 9885
nterestcost Tt | 988 766
Benef’rs pad S - (1317) (5. 70]
Actuarial losses / (gams) on obilgation o o 2019 ~(2.16)
Closing defined benefit obllgatlon o 165.58 120.97
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows: o _
QOpening fair value of plan assets L 17478 103.52
Expected return L 918 8.02
Contnbutions by employer T Tt T T T 3265 7.79
Benefits paid T e 317 570
Actuarial gains L | | 231 118
Closing fair value of plan assets ) o ' _ - 145.77] 114,79

The company expects to contnbute Rs 33 Iacs {Prewous Year Rs 9 Iacs) towards gratuny in 201 O 11

The major categories of pian assets as d percen'tage of the falr vaiue of tota1 plan assets are as follows:

hwestments Wlth INSUrers

e LA S b e b oy o et e o o, o ek ks s et S, i o % e oonet e 2 e ririm

i The overall expected rate of return on. assets is determined based on the market price prevang on that date apphcab e to the
period over which the obligation is to be settled.

»  The prnaple assumption used in determining gratuity obligation for the Company's plan are shown below:

Discount Rate

Expected rate of return on_:pl_éf_i_ asset's
Employee Turnover 1.00
lncrease in compensatmn cost 6.00

SV R Y PO ot oot i b i e | ot it e e i e et e a1 e e e e i e e e =

The estimates of future salaty increases, considered in acuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority prometion and cther

: relevant factors, such as supply and derhand in the em_ploymen_t.market. {Rs. in Jacs)

' Amounts Tor the current year and previous year are as follows:. ) 1 )

: Defined benefit obligation e _ | 16559 120,97

: Plan Assets L S 1487 11479
Experience adjustmems on plan Irab|lrtze5 *_ S - =
Experierice adjustments on plan assets * e o - -
Deficit L (1982)]  (618)

* I the absence of ava|lab|!|ty of relevant mformatmn the expenence adlustments on pian assets and ||ab|lltres ha\fe not becn.

furnished above.
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Defined Contrt utlon

Amounts recognized as expense forthe per;od towards ccntnbution to foHowmg funds ) .

Empfoyers(omr!bution fo Prowdent g
Employer's Contribution to FS!
Employer's Contnbution to Super Annuatlon

FRR— JEEE

8469 69.42
2277 2018
2066 14.00

128.13] _ 103.60

14 The Company's 5|gn|ﬂcant Ieasmg arrangemen’rs are pnmanly 1n respect of operatmg Ieases for premises (office, resrdentlal
warehouses etc). As these leasing arfangements which are'not non- cancellabile are usually renewable o mutually agreed terms.
The aggregate lease rentaf charged to the Profit and Loss Account is Rs. 78,39 fats (Previous Year: Rs. 97.51 Jacs}.

praseslcns o paranraphs 3, 40 et A0 ¥ Park of Sebechale ¥ to the Carmpanres

(Rs 1 lacs)

Starch and Allied Products
By-products and others

]

40,836.14
11,020 12

264,846.14
38204.19

23.706.93( 58,896 4
51205.46| 14,453.59

~ |374,912.39] 73,353.05]303,050.33

51 856 26

a) Sales amount is stated a‘t net of Se;les Tax and Exc;se Duty

b) Quantitative information relating to husk and fibre incjuged in By-products and others above has not been disclosed as it is
not practicable to furhish such information, gach being less than 10% of the value in total.

tRs. in lacs)

15.2) Censumgption of Raw Materials

Maize Grain
Gthers

VO RPUC R O R L J,_.‘..._q....- M__-;‘..- RUEETRIIE EEESRPRF I O

15.3) Imported and tndlgenous Materlais Consumed

e o et

| 485.890.73] 399,915 00

32,%92.12
1,564.75

5.00{ 44, 056 88
1,196, 00' 2,78561] 1,26055

| 487,086. 73 402 700 67| 45,317.43

34156 87

(Rs.in lacs)

a} lmporfed.
b) Indigenous

T 050 099] 22435 33681
T 9950| 99.01| 45,093.08! 3382006
100.00 100.00| 45,317.43; 34,156.87

a) imported
b) Indigenous

179 058 7092 i8és
9321|9941 388686 3,12400
10000 100.00| 3.957.78] 3,14265
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2009-10 =
Starch and Allied Products. 440,000 32088272 317363  48001) 5997841 87758
By products and Others | 1366231 339.17| 1,877.25; 402.95
4,539.86.  819.18| 7.875.09  1,28053

2008-09 o L N P
Starch and Allied Products | 325000 |268 18585l 599784 877.58| 265813, 44216
By products and Others R - 1,877.25,  402.95] 13287 78.70
S J .4 [ 78509 128053 279100 52086

Notes ;

al As per the industrial policy of the Government of india, Starch manufacturing industry is delicenced.

b} Instafied capacity has been certified by the Company and as refled upon by the auditors, this being a technical matter

15.5} Details of Trading Goods

(Rs. w1 lacs)

OpnmgStck _ : i 5:64
Purchases MT 51648 520800 94810 1,299.09
516.48 5,247.85 948.10 |  1304.72

Sales MT 516. 48 5.24785] 120866, 1,542.77
OSSO SRV SRR S .

15 6) Managenai Remuneratlon

—Sa!
- Perquisites o
- Contribution to Provident Fund

o e ey st i = e S T S O VS

Note :

15428
1237] 1482
1830] 1280

184.95 134,25

As the future hability for gratuity and leave ericashment is provided on an actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the

amount pertaining to the directors is not ascertainable and, therefore, not included above.

‘15.7) Expenditure in Fareign Currency (on accrual basis)

Legal and Profess;onal Fees
Traveling Expenses
Othérs

15 8) Earmngs in Forelgn Currency calculated on F. 0 B basrs

Export Sale‘;

R R T LR R R T S0 S0t S S SO U S

68 | Riddhr Siddht Gluco Biols Limited

et g e b A e i im T e = mnlwm e e e e oo e e

{Rs. in facs)

1293

2718|1244
1541 :
46.40 2537

5,/52.16

(Rs in .’acs}

il

5.400. 01
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y . 22435 33681
Capital Goods R L 405 50 208 17

Raw Materials - . . . . - .-. .__ -_. ._..._- _— e - e . . =

629.85 544.98

i et ) Tt = by

15. 10) Net DNldend remltted in Forergn Currency

Period to which it Relates o S| 2008:09] 2007-08

Nummber of non-resident shareholder() o s _ 1 ot
Number of equity shares held on which dmdend was due L 1 663 roo | 1,663,100
Amaount remﬁted {n Euro) o o 47 B81083| 78571.65

15.11) Exchange leferences on transactlons on accaunt of fluctuatxons if foretgn currency rates have been accounted
under the following heads: {Rs. in facs)

39 563.18
67.82]  (1052)
206.99] 552,66

Financial Expenses interest o
Operating and Other Expenses

ATt S S A e AR e e J e ————— A

16 During the year the Company has reversed the Govemmem Grant of Rs 30 facs in the nature of Promoters’ Contnbu‘uon from
tha opening balance of capital reserve, which was pending 1o be recened from Government authorities, The amount has been
reversed considering that receipt of grant is possible in nature and same shall be accounted on actual receipt basis.

17 Out of Sales Tax Deferment Loan of Rs. 2,473.34 1acs {Previous Year:Rs.1,829.21 lacs) shown under the head "Unsecured Loans’
{Schedule 4}, an amount of Rs. 1,078 .76 facs (Previous Year 1,829.21 lacsyis subject to final assessment by the Commercial Tax
Department.

18 The Current Year's incremental depreciation charge on account of revaluation value of assets include additional depreciation
charge of Rs. 290.35 lacs (Previous Year: Rs. Nilj on account-of short provision of depreciation in the earlier years. An equivalent
amount thereof has been withdrawn from revaluation reserve.

14 Prior period items consist personnel expenses related o previous year,

i The figures of the previous year were audited by a firm of Chartered Accountants other than 5.V. Ghatalla & Associates. These
have been regrouped/rearranged wheréver nécassary ta confirm to current year's classifications.

As per our Report of even date attached.

For §.V. Ghatalia & Associates Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Firm Registration No. 103162W Ridahi Siddhi Gluco Biols Limited

Chartered Accountants

per Santosh Agaarwal Sampatraj L. Chowdhary Ganpatraj L. Chowdhary
Partner Chairman Managing Director
Membership No. 093669

Place : Ahmedabad Kinjal Shah

Date : May 6, 2070 ' Company Secretary
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Balance Sheet Abstract

Additional Information pursuant 1o part IV of Schedule VI ta the Companies Act, 1956

| ﬁﬁ!ql_":ii’;:_‘ﬂ?r’(,‘.-f‘i Bsszmia;-_ L ) _
egstranenNo. L 1397
Balance Sheet Date ) ) _ o B 31-03-2010
I Coptal Rases Dur iy ;*hn; jwni’_{hal f*m Thf.u 3 ' o _ ) ) o -
Public Issue L o L - - o Ni
Bonuslssue T o o B | i
Right Issue ' _ o ) } Nil
fii. Pmﬁ*r‘*lruf It tin: flﬁuiia”‘r -nrk D‘*Qiuyfﬂem 01" rur‘J‘ fA"r“i‘!t.".'_tE{.'f? fi;'l'ji!L}L:i‘.'w_"lff::—-:ﬂi'} . B . L | |
Total Assets L e S - 4720898
owcesffunds L L L | .
Sturu S
Reserves & Surplus e T o 1957747
Secured Loans o S 2002458
Unsecured Loans e . 259468
Deferred Tax Liability e 339846
Application of Funds ' ' o . _ ' o o ' o ) '_ _
Net Fixed Assets&CaprtalWorkm progress o '_ L ) . 3252785
Investments L L L L a7
Net Current Assets ' o L 14e2752
Foreign currency monetarytransatlon dlfference account ) ) _ 4354
I_"»}' Proarte: _;;:5:_.:-_-.4.3;'- N L L o o _
Turnover with excise, saies tax and othermcome e ) _ . 7632336
Total Expenditure e . . . 5707463
Prafit before extraordrnary ltems and tax e o ) _ '_ 764093
Prafit before tax ) o Ce o ' o 764535
Profit after tax T N o 1392192
Earning Per Share (Rs} Bas;c&Dlluted L o _ ) 3478
‘ Df\"dend Rate i e . Bs 5 per share

_Product Descnptlon e . S ' _ ) ftem Code'l_\lq. (ITC Cade)
I Starch T e
_# Liquid Glucose e e . e . 176230
- M) Detrose Monohydrates | TCT T T | .. 170230

For and on behalf of the Board of Direcfofs of
Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Limited

Sampatraj L. Chowdhary Ganpatraj L. Chowdhary
Chaitman Managing Director

Place - Ahmedabad Kinjal Shah
Didte May 6, 2010 Companty Secretary
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